OIL CONSERVATION TOMMIS3ION
P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO

-2- January 7, 1963

Taxaco Inc.
P. O. Box 728
Hobbs, New Mexico

short period of time while drilling through them to the inter-
mediate casing point. To that and it is egsential that a
completely reliable cement job on the 8 5/8-inch intermediate
casing string be obtainad. While it is recognized that cement
was circulated on the 8 5/8-inch casing, wa feel that furthar
agssurance of a good cement job may be obtained Ly running a
cement bonding log on the 8 5/8-inch casing upon completion of
drilling to total depth.

The Commission's Hobbs office is therefore being asked
to request such a log from Texaco Inc. if they have not done
so already.

Very truly yours,

A. L. PORTER, Jr.,
Sacratary-Director

ALP/DSN/asx

cc: Mr. J. D. Ramey
District Supervisor
0il Conservation Commissiou
Hobbs, New Mexico



